

Iryna Shshetynina

Art Director
Graphic Designer

Website
www.ibarto.com

Mobile Number
+44 (0) 785 219 0019

E-mail Address
acc.iryna@gmail.com



About me

Hi, my name is Iryna, I am 23 years old and I live in London for 2 years. I studied Graphic design in Kharkov Art Liceum, which I graduated with honors and Kharkov state Academy of Design and Arts - one the best Arts Colleges in the post-

Soviet area. Design is my passion and lifestyle. I don't create only a nice look picture, but a specific solution of assigned task. I am constantly develope my skills and always try something new to keep abreast of modern trends and even create them by my own :)

Skills

Identity	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
Polygraphy	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
3D Design	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
WEB Design	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>
Photography	<div style="width: 65%;"></div>
Painting	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Typography	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
Management	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>

Education

Kharkiv state academy of Design&Art

Graphic Design. Studying all aspects of Graphic Design, including Advertising Design, Branding, Copywriting, Packaging Design, Typography Design, Website Design and other. (2010-2014)

Kharkiv state Art Liceum

Art and Graphic Design. Studying all aspects of Graphic Design, Fine-Art and other. (2009-2010)

Business-Gymnasium

Private educational complex specialized on economics and of foreign languages studying.(2000-2010)

Work experience

ACC Ltd UK (London)

Company director of "iBarto"™. Project managing, identity design, concept creation, 3D design. (2014-now)

ACC LLC (Ukraine, Kharkov)

Polygraphy desinger and pre-press engineer. Packaging and brand design, preparing artworks for printing. Corporate newspaper production. (2012-2014)

Kharkiv Poligraf Upak (Ukraine, Kharkov)

Polygraphy desinger and pre-press engineer. Packaging design, preparing artworks for printing. (2011-2012)

Hobbies



Scating



Fine Art



Cooking



Parrots



Traveling



Movies



Fitness



Gems

Portfolio

